
 
 

914 SW Coast Hwy – Newport, OR 97365  
P: 541.265.2631 

 

The Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District (SWCD) complies with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA).  The ADA prohibits 
discrimination against persons with disabilities.  If you would like to attend a meeting but need special accommodations, please contact the 
SWCD office at 541-265-2631 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. Thank you.  

 
CONSERVATION - DEVELOPMENT  

 
 AGENDA FOR LINCOLN SWCD MONTHLY BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

October 12, 2023 (Thursday) 7:00 PM 
Location: 914 SW Coast Hwy Newport, OR 97365/Teleconference 

 
 
 ITEM            TIME (PM)     

1. Regular Meeting Call to Order – (Chair)  7:00    Action 

2. Introductions – (Chair)    7:00    Information 

3. Public Comment     7:05   Information 

4. Meeting Minutes - (Board)    7:10   Action  
a. September 21, 2023                  

5. Treasurer's Report – (Tanya)    7:20   Action 
a. September, 2023 

6. Staff Reorganization – (Tyler)   7:35   Info/Action 

7. Correspondence – (Chair)    8:00   Info/Action 

8. Permits – (Directors)     8:15   Info/Action 

9. NRCS Report – (Annie Marion)   8:30   Information 

10. ODA Report – (Eric Nusbaum)   8:45   Information 

11. Staff Reports – (Tyler, Katie, Bre)   9:00   Information 

12. Directors Report – (Board)    9:15   Information 

13. Adjourn – (Chair)     9:30   Action  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 
 

914 SW Coast Hwy – Newport, OR 97365  
P: 541.265.2631 

 

The Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District (SWCD) complies with the American with Disabilities Act (ADA).  The ADA prohibits 
discrimination against persons with disabilities.  If you would like to attend a meeting but need special accommodations, please contact the 
SWCD office at 541-265-2631 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. Thank you.  

 
CONSERVATION - DEVELOPMENT  

────────── 
Lincoln Soil and Water is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87091791696?pwd=dThwYzE5OUJ1QUlvMGdkMWFoOC9udz09 
 

Meeting ID: 870 9179 1696 
Passcode: 040304 

 
--- 

 
One tap mobile 

+12532050468,,87091791696#,,,,*040304# US 
+12532158782,,87091791696#,,,,*040304# US (Tacoma) 

 
--- 

 
Dial by your location 

• +1 253 205 0468 US 
• +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
• +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

• +1 669 444 9171 US 
• +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

• +1 719 359 4580 US 
• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

• +1 360 209 5623 US 
• +1 386 347 5053 US 
• +1 507 473 4847 US 
• +1 564 217 2000 US 

• +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
• +1 646 931 3860 US 
• +1 689 278 1000 US 

• +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
• +1 305 224 1968 US 
• +1 309 205 3325 US 

 
Meeting ID: 870 9179 1696 

Passcode: 040304 
 

Find your local number:https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbGoa2ZB2X 
 
 



 
Draft     X 

Approved   O 

  Page 1 of 3 

  
           

 
Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District 

914 SW Coast Hwy, Newport, OR 97365 (541) 265-2631 
Board Meeting Minutes 

September 21st, 2023 
 
District Meeting Attendees (In Person): 
 
             Staff:  Katie Saaty, Assistant Watershed Programs Specialist 
   Tyler Clouse, Watershed Programs Specialist 
 
 Directors:  

Kyle O’Neill, Director, Zone 1, Treasurer  
   Alan Fujishin, Zone 2, Chair Director 
 
District Meeting Attendees (Call in): 

 
Directors:     Mark Saelens, At Large 1, Secretary 
   

    Staff: Tyler, Watershed Programs Specialist 
Katie, Assistant Watershed Program Specialist  

 
Agency: Tanya Graham, Fiscal Provider 
  Annie Marion, NRCS 
 
Absent: Olivia Jasper, ODA Regional Water Quality Specialist 
  Eric N., ODA 
  Breanna Henderson, Administrative Assistant 

Sydney Andersen, At Large 2 
   
 

    
 
Call To Order: 

1. Alan calls meeting to order at 7:21PM 
 
Public:  

2. Nothing to report 
 

Meeting Minutes: 
 

3. The Board reviewed the August 10, 2023 Meeting Minutes. 



 
Draft     X 

Approved   O 

  Page 2 of 3 

4. Motion –To approve the August 10, 2023 Meeting Minutes . Moved (Mark), Second (Kyle) (3 yes 
votes and 0 no votes) 

Treasurer's Report: 
5. The Board reviewed the August 2023 Treasurer's report. 
6. Motion –To file the August 31, 2023 Treasurer’s Report. Moved (Kyle), Second (Mark) (3 yes 

votes and 0 no votes) 
Staff Reorganization: 

7. Board and staff discussed the reorganization and concerns with workload. Staff will continue with a 
formal proposal and job descriptions.  

8. Motion - To direct Tyler to develop a formal reorganization proposal and job descriptions. Moved 
(Mark), Second (Kyle) (3 yes votes and 0 no votes) 

Correspondence: 
9. Nothing to report  

 
Permits: 

10. Two permits received by staff. Nothing of interest to staff. 
 
NRCS Liaison Report: 

11. Annie finished the contracting season and is anticipating site visits in the area over the next month. 
The EQIP CIS applications are due November 17th.  
 

ODA Report: 
12. Absent  

 
Staff Reports: 

13. Katie: Working on monitoring and extensively on grant applications for the Fall OWEB solicitation.  
14. Tyler: Some changes coming to the USFS Weeds grants.  

 
Director Reports: 
 
Alan Fujishin: 

15. Gibson farms is planning on selling more cattle due to lack of forage from drought.  
 

Mark Saelens: 
16. Nothing to report. 

 
Kyle O’Neill: 

17. Attended the SDAO workshop about meeting law.  
 
Sydney Andersen:  

18. Absent 
 
Adjourned Meeting: 

19. Alan adjourned the meeting at 9:19 PM 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Tyler Clouse 
 
 



 
Draft     X 

Approved   O 

  Page 3 of 3 

 
____________________________________             ________________________________ 
Authorized Approval Signature     Date 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





























































Position Description
Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District

Water Quality Monitoring Program Specialist

Lincoln Soil and Water Conservation District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, gender, religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and
marital or family status. Lincoln SWCD is an Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with
the Americans with Disabilities Act.



Position Description
Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District

Watersheds Restoration Program Specialist

Position Title: Watersheds Restoration Program Specialist
Pay Range: $22.00 - $28.00 / hour (DOE)

Supervisor: LSWCD Board Chair

Status: Full Time, non-exempt/at will

Date Revised: 10.11.23
Board Approval Date:

About the Lincoln Soil and Water Conservation District: Since 1955, the Lincoln Soil and Water
Conservation District (LSWCD) has worked to enhance and protect soil, water, and other natural
resources related to agricultural, forested, urban and rural lands across Lincoln County, Oregon. By
building diverse coalitions of stakeholders and partners, providing high-quality education and
technical assistance, as well as designing and implementing conservation and enhancement
projects on working lands, the District delivers science-based solutions to manage, protect, and
improve natural resources for current and future generations. Our conservation goals are based on
guidelines set forth in the Mid-Coast Agricultural Water Quality Area Plan (as administered by the
Oregon Department of Agriculture (ODA)), the Oregon Department of Environmental Quality’s
(DEQ) Nonpoint Source Pollution Reduction Program, and the Oregon Plan for Salmon and
Watersheds.

Located in Newport, Oregon, LSWCD works to understand and meet the evolving environmental
challenges and community needs of the Mid-Coast region - from sandy beach towns, to rich
agricultural valleys, to salmon bearing waterways, and productive timberlands. LSWCD, is a
non-regulatory government agency established by the State Legislature for the purpose of
supporting renewable natural resources in cooperation with private landowners. District financial
resources are currently provided primarily through competitive grants, interagency agreements,
and direct service contracts. Staff receive guidance and support from federal and State agency
and local partners, other District Staff and members of the LSWCD Board of Directors.

Watersheds Restoration Program Specialist Overview:
The Watersheds Restoration Program Specialist (WRPSS) provides leadership for the
implementation of LSWCD’s Water Quality Monitoring & Assessment Program. This position
requires strong project management and development skills; technical skills; supervisory skills;
fieldwork and data management experience; fiscal responsibility; the ability to work independently
and as a part of a team, and be able to communicate with a diverse set of partners and
landowners, and through multiple modes of media. As Program Lead, the Specialist represents



Position Description
Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District

Watersheds Restoration Program Specialist

LSWCD in developing competitive grant funding in support of the Program and District.

This position generally is a 40-hour work week. Workdays and work hours will be Monday through
Friday, 8:00 AM to 4:30 PM (half hour for lunch), with daily hours and workdays variable
depending upon funding, field work, community events, and required evening meetings. A monthly
evening board meeting is required by all LSWCD Specialists on the second Thursday of each
month.

Scope of Responsibilities:
The WRPS Specialist works with LSWCD’s Board of Directors (BOD), Oregon Department of
Environmental Quality (DEQ), National Resource Conservation Service (NRCS), Oregon
Watershed Enhancement Board (OWEB), Oregon Department of Agriculture (ODA) and other
Federal, State, and local partners to monitor water quality, develop goals and plans regarding the
investigation, enhancement, and protection of waters across the MidCoast. On the ground, the
WRPS Specialist works to implement water quality monitoring through aquatic habitat and
analytical projects that address the needs of stakeholders. These needs include, but are not
limited to, the development of Total Maximum Daily Load (TMDL), efficacy monitoring of
restoration efforts to inform future work practices, and prioritization of high opportunity lands for
Best Management Practice (BMP) implementation. The WRPS Specialist is the central advocate,
coordinator of volunteers and partners, and trainer/outreach coordinator for local water quality and
quantity related collaborations.

Program Funding:
This position is primarily grant-funded. The WRPS Specialist is responsible for developing further
funding for the program, the position, and any projects, materials and staff required to carry out
program and project goals. This funding typically comes from writing State and Federal assistance
grants but may also be solicited at the landowner project level (cost-share). Eventually, funds may
be secured at the District level from a District tax levy. Project administration expenses (a
budgetary line item allowed in most grant packages) are a crucial component in maintaining
LSCWD facilities, equipment, and support staff. Additional grant securement sustains program
staff, but also other District staff.

Reporting:
This position is governed by the LSWCD Board of Directors (BOD). Daily, operational activities are
largely self-directed in coordination and consultation with other Program Specialists and require a
high degree of self-motivation and independence. All programs and projects must ultimately be
approved by the LSWCD BOD. Activity reports must be prepared, submitted and presented at
monthly Board meetings and to funding partners.



Position Description
Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District

Watersheds Restoration Program Specialist

Ag Water Quality Program Duties and Functions (40%):
● Develop goals and plans for conservation projects using water quality standards and

conservation objectives.

● Plan, implement and supervise riparian restoration projects.

● Acquire position and program funding through various state, federal and other grants.

● Keep accurate & timely records, prepare reports, and submit to funders as required.

● Document and maintain records of project activities using the project trackers.

● Provide public and landowners outreach, education, and services regarding ag water
quality and land use through site visits, workshops, presentations, office meetings,
telephone, press releases, written correspondence and/or e-mail.

● Train and supervise any in-house program staff.

● Hire any contractors used by the LSWCD for WRPS projects.

● Understand, interpret, and use various maps, aerial photography, soil surveys, and other
technical information.

● Attend professional development and certification trainings as required

● Attend County government meetings and provide expertise on local advisory boards.

● Attend regular meetings with staff, Board members, and program partners.

● Perform other program and administrative duties as assigned.

MidCoast Watersheds Council Restoration Field Lead (40%):
● Supervise LSWCD field technicians on Midcoast Watersheds Council (MCWC) projects

● Keep accurate & timely records, prepare reports, and submit to funders as required.

● Document and maintain records of project activities using the project trackers.

Water Quality Monitoring Program Duties and Functions (10%):
● Provide assistance to Water Quality Monitoring Program Specialist (WQMPS) conducting

water quality sampling activities.

● Keep accurate & timely records, prepare reports, and submit to funders as required.

● Document and maintain records of project activities using the project trackers.

District Administrative/Other Functions (10%):
● Support LSWCD staff with administrative duties as assigned.



Position Description
Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District

Watersheds Restoration Program Specialist

● Attend regular staff meetings.

● Compile technician timesheets for each pay period and submit to the Executive Director
(ED).

● Compile and manage reimbursements and truck mileage log for LSWCD and MCWC
projects.

POSITION QUALIFICATIONS AND SKILLS:
● Bachelor’s Degree in environmental studies, hydrology, conservation ecology, agricultural

science, toxicology, natural resources management or other related degree OR two years
of applicable nature resource experience.

● Possess or obtain a valid Oregon Driver’s license and have a good driving record and
appropriate insurance coverage.

● Experience crafting grant proposals and managing a project budget.

● Good organizational skills and the ability to work on multiple projects and deliverables
simultaneously with a variety of agencies, organizations and public and private entities.

● Excellent oral and written communication skills that pertain to public speaking, working
one-on-one, in group settings and in leadership roles.

● Ability to work independently, with flexibility and adaptability.

● Experience collecting water, soil, and vegetation field data using standard industry
scientific tools and methods; analyzing field data and creating clear and concise reports of
data trends and results.

● The ability to use a personal computer for data entry and retrieval, correspondence, work
management software, and development of databases, graphs, and maps. Must be
proficient with Microsoft Excel, Word, Access (or other database software), statistical
software, and have working knowledge and experience with GIS (i.e. ESRI products) and
GPS technology.

● Maintain positive, cooperative relationships with co-workers and conduct work
responsibilities in a professional manner.

Supervision and Guidance:
Work is accomplished independently with guidance available from LSWCD staff, LSWCD Board of
Directors, project partners, and resource manuals. This position acts on behalf of the LSWCD Board
of Directors within the authority delegated by the Board, and this Position Description, and is governed
by the policies of the LSWCD’s Personnel Policy Manual.



Position Description
Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District

Watersheds Restoration Program Specialist

Working Conditions and Physical Requirements:
● This position works both in the field and in the office. The amount of time required in the field

varies seasonally.
● Fieldwork will include working in and around such locations as farms, rivers, streams and

ponds; properties with dense vegetation or woodlands; and other areas with steep,
slippery, muddy, rocky or other hazardous terrain. Ability to navigate rough terrain in
inclement weather on foot is essential. Appropriate attire shall be worn for these
conditions.

● This position will include significant time working at a desk, using a computer or standing.
● This position may require work outdoors related to workshops, tours, farmers markets, field

days, and other LSWCD-sponsored programs and events. These events may occur during
inclement coastal weather.

● This position requires work with and around hand tools, herbicides and mechanical
equipment. Appropriate safety policies established by the District, OR-OSHA, Oregon Dept.
of Agriculture, and Oregon Dept. of Forestry and other authorities must be followed and
supervised.

● This position requires occasional travel to conferences, workshops, training sessions, and
daytime and evening meetings outside the office. Travel may be outside the normal
workday or overnight. Overnight travel may be as long as one week.

● Carrying materials weighing up to 50 lbs. for distances over 50 ft. and using power
equipment weighing up to 50 lbs. is common.

● Working outdoors in a team setting, sharing duties, observing safety protocols and
maintaining a professional attitude on private property are required.

● Possess a functioning vehicle and be willing and able to use it for work related travel and
to transport District equipment. Mileage is reimbursed at the current state rate.

Benefits:
Ten paid legal holidays, workers compensation, and unemployment insurance are provided.
Additionally, LSWCD will provide accrued vacation leave and personal leave. A cell phone
stipend is provided. A health benefit program is provided after a 6-month probationary period.

Lincoln Soil and Water Conservation District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, gender, religion, age, disability, political beliefs, sexual orientation, and
marital or family status. Lincoln SWCD is an Equal Opportunity Employer and complies with
the Americans with Disabilities Act.



  Annie Marion 
  (541) 563-5627 
  anna.marion@usda.gov 

 USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 
 
 
  

 
Lincoln Soil and Water Conservation District 

District Conservationist Report 
NRCS Waldport Field Office 

September 2023 
 

Announcements/Updates: 
 FY24 EQIP application deadline: November 17, 2023. Includes Conservation 

Implementation Strategies (CIS), Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) funding, EQIP-CIC, 
High Tunnel Initiative, and Organic Initiative. 

 New this year, there will be no payment cap on High Tunnel Systems (CPS 325)    
 
Meetings/Site Visits: 

• Sep 8 – Site visit to Siletz Tribal Garden with NRCS Corvallis Plant Materials Center 
staff to discuss propagation of culturally significant plants 

• Sep 14 – Seeded coastal forage variety trial plots at Euchre Creek Farm in Siletz for trial 
in cooperation with OSU and Lincoln County Extension 

• Sep 14 – Attended Umpqua SWCD Annual Meeting (virtual) 
• Sep 18 – Seeded coastal forage variety trial plots at Gibson Farm in Logsden for trial in 

cooperation with OSU and Lincoln County Extension 
• Sep 19 – Meeting w/ Amy Hendershot (NRCS State Resource Conservationist) regarding 

native Olympia oyster restoration. Discussed practices/activities employed in Washington 
NRCS’s program and next steps for exploring interest/priority areas/possibilities along 
Oregon coast. 

• Sep 19-20 – Facilitated quarterly NRCS Basin Team Meeting in Corvallis 
• Sep 21- Attended listening session on Coastal Dry Farming. Evie Smith and Lucas (OSU 

Extension) and CA Extension specialist (Sonoma Co.) are working on a grant proposal 
for a Western SARE grant to conduct collaborative research on dry farming varieties and 
methods for the coast, with possible demonstration sites, tours, and curriculum 
developed. They’re looking for interested producers. 

• Sep 22 – Site visit to discuss alternatives for EQIP Forest Management Plan near Otis 
• Sep 25 – Site visit for CSP activity certification on N Fork Siuslaw 
• Sep 26 – Cover Crop Selection Tool meeting 
• Sep 27 – Site visit w/ Lincoln SWCD staff for two EQIP applications in Upper Yaquina  
• Sep 28 – Site visit for EQIP High Tunnel certification near Five Rivers (Lincoln) 
• Sep 29 – Site visit for CREP mid-management practice near Burnt Woods (Lincoln) 
• Oct 2 – Quarterly NRCS Soil Health Committee meeting 
• Oct 3 - Cover Crop Selection Tool meeting 
• Oct 4 – Rock Creek restoration site tour organized by LSWCD & CTSI in Logsden 
• Oct 6 – Site visit for EQIP Forest Management Plan application near Siletz 
• Oct 10 – Cover Crop Selection Tool meeting 
• Oct 11 – Siuslaw Coho Partnership meeting in Florence 
• Oct 13 – Pasture Evaluation Workshop in Logsden organized by OSU Extension 

 



 
 

 
USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender. 

                                                                                                                                                                 
 

PROGRAMS:   
Environmental Quality Incentive Program (EQIP) & Conservation Incentive Contract 
(EQIP-CIC) 

• FY23 Organic Transition Initiative (June 15th Signup): 
o Completed contracting on 1 application near Walton (Lane). 

• FY23 EQIP-CIC (April 7th Signup):  
o Completed planning and contracting for 1 application on N Fork Siuslaw (Lane).  

• FY24 EQIP application deadline: November 17, 2023 
o Siuslaw Floodplain Reconnection and Upper Yaquina Water Quality 

Conservation Implementation Strategies (CIS) were approved for renewal in 
FY24 with an additional practice: 395-Stream Habitat Improvement (large wood 
placement).  

o Forest Resistance & Resilience CIS was approved with an expanded focus area to 
include more of the high priority non-industrial private forest land in west Lane 
and Lincoln Counties. 

o Local Foods and Food System Resilience CIS was approved for FY24. I’m 
planning outreach to the producers at all our local farmers markets in the next 
month.  

o Inflation Reduction Act (IRA) funding is available for Climate Smart Agriculture 
& Forestry practices that target greenhouse gas emissions and carbon 
sequestration in the following state-wide pools: Forestland, Pastureland, 
Cropland, Energy, and Animal Feeding Operations.  

 
Conservation Stewardship Program (CSP)  

• FY23 CSP Classic  
o Completed contracting on 1 new forestry contract (Lincoln). Completed Upland 

Wildlife Habitat Management Plan for the contract. 
• Completed annual contract reviews and FY23 certifications for existing CSP contracts. 
• FY24 CSP Classic/IRA sign-up deadline will be March 29, 2024. 

 
Easement Programs 

• Agricultural Conservation Easement Program (ACEP)  
o FY24 priority batch date for applications: Oct. 16 – Nov. 15, 2023 for Wetland 

Reserve Easement (WRE) and Agricultural Land Easement (ALE) applications. 
• Healthy Forests Reserve Program (HFRP)  

o No activity to report. 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flnks.gd%2Fl%2FeyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDQsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsImJ1bGxldGluX2lkIjoiMjAyMDAzMTkuMTg5OTY0OTEiLCJ1cmwiOiJodHRwOi8vd3d3Lm5yY3MudXNkYS5nb3Yvd3BzL3BvcnRhbC9ucmNzL2RldGFpbC9vci9wcm9ncmFtcy9mYXJtYmlsbC8_Y2lkPXN0ZWxwcmRiMTI0OTMxMiJ9.jYi6T5WwrUc_DN0beu4zWk_V27BYm6TeO8V8zIdGfBA%2Fbr%2F76351838168-l&data=02%7C01%7C%7Ca2ab79072de24222dbf208d7cc292b57%7Ced5b36e701ee4ebc867ee03cfa0d4697%7C0%7C0%7C637202349538977639&sdata=%2BVSwxWp84glf8ulkoxbr0lnQQNjQUCxQTkrI488p%2FFM%3D&reserved=0
https://www.nrcs.usda.gov/wps/portal/nrcs/main/or/programs/easements/forests/


Watershed Program Specialist September Staff Report

A. Community Engagement, Education, Outreach
- USFWS Butterfly - October 19 Community College “Mini Meadows for Native

Pollinators'' class scheduled with 15 RSVPs. Plants delivered 10.11. November
MCWC community meeting scheduled, staff seeking speakers.

B. Habitat Restoration/Technical Assistance
- Euchre Creek - Staff are planning a visit to the site to check on germination of

Spring seeds. Likely, seeding will occur in November.
- USFWS Butterfly - Mahaffey property Cooperative Agreement signed, planting

Fall 2023. Hoyt property Cooperative Agreement under review, planting likely
Fall 2024. Lincoln City Demo Garden to be expanded with over 1500 plants Fall
2023. Staff picked up 5000 forbs 10.11 and are preparing to plant them out in
November.

- Upper Yaquina SIA - The October 2nd workshop was cancelled due to a lack of
attendance (staff assume due to it being a Monday evening with a nasty stormy).
Oct. 16 event advertised, staff hope for more attendance. Two rainwater
catchment workshops are planned (Dec. 7 and 8) at Eddyville Charter School
and CTSI Farm (8th). Staff are hiring a contractor to facilitate the workshop.

- USFS Title II Salmon River Hatchery - Staff began work on Area 2-4. Area 1
brushing has begun with fencing planned for November. The crew identified
Yellow ArchAngel and other weeds for treatment in 2024.

- MCWC Schooner Creek - District staff are maintaining the plantings. Fall
seeding conducted in early October. Staff are generating a modified SOW and
requesting an extension of the grant to provide more plant establishment.

C. Partnership/Project Development
- Siletz BMP - No news.
- OPRD: OPRD is requesting a meeting to discuss a partnership agreement for

noxious weed control.
- USFS: USFS is requesting a meeting to discuss restoration partnership

agreement for USFS properties.
- MRT: McKenzie River Trust sent over a contract agreement for stewardship

maintenance on their properties. Staff are particularly interested in these because
of the potential stability of consistent work.

- CWMA:Weed managers met on 10.10.23 to discuss weed management in the
county. Staff attended and many agencies are expressing interest in partnering
on ODA Weed Board, BLM Partner, and USFS Title II funding. Staff expressed
the ability to hire out our technicians, but lack management staff to manage all of
the projects.

D. Monitoring
- See Katie Saaty Report
- District staff met with ODA SIA and SOW leads to discuss monitoring thus far.
- Staff are coordinating with DEQ and ODA to determine if an SAP is needed for

the Siletz FAAP monitoring



- District staff are interested in exploring more stream reach surveys and PFAS
monitoring

E. General Operation/Training
- Administrative - Taking over timesheets, printing checks, and other duties of the

Admin Assistant.
- Safety/Injury -Weekly staff meetings and new equipment purchased.
- Saw Training - In the works for November with USFS.

F. Reporting
- NWQI - Performance report due, not yet completed.

G. Grant Applications/Grant Updates
- Upper Yaquina SIA: OWEB grant being developed for restoration on three

properties. Additional $15,000 small grant opportunities for watershed and wildlife
conservation. District staff may use this for assistance with pollinator meadow
restoration.

- County Parks: OWEB grant being developed for restoration at Moonshine,
Ojalla, and Jack Morgan. Under final review by staff.

- Yachats Temperature Monitoring - Grant budget has been submitted, pending
agreement with ODA for signature

H. Other
I. Staff Update

- Techs:Working primarily on Salmon River Hatchery and Schooner Creek
treating weeds for the District and riparian maintenance for MCWC. Interviews
began late September with hiring and training October/November. 6 qualified
applicants have applied. MCWC has agreed to hire 2.

- Projects: MCWC Beaver Creek North and South, Beaver Creek Community
Restoration Project, Salmon River Hatchery, Schooner Creek, and USFS Weeds.

J. Noxious Weeds
- Field Work: End of season is here. Work was primarily conducted on the Salmon

River Hatchery and Schooner Creek with some work on private properties for
knotweed by Katie.

- USFS Weeds I: Project work is shifting with priority weeds. Three new thins
added with the removal of two.

- USFS Weeds II: Site visits conducted with a few more planned for the third week
of October for knotweed.

- CPRCD Alsea Weeds: Staff submitted the modified SOW and was granted an
extension through September 2024.



A. Community Engagement, Education, Outreach
a. Siletz Stakeholders- CTSI Rock Creek Workshop was rescheduled to Oct. 4th

due to weather; rescheduled workshop saw 6 members of public in attendance.
b. Upper Yaquina SIA- Pest Management & Water Quality workshop did not see

great attendance (one ODF employee); likely due to heavy rain and Monday
nights not being a popular time?

B. Habitat Restoration/Technical Assistance
a. Seeding- Lots of seed collected for NORP at Ona and South Beach, bulk seed

orders are in for this Fall. Upstream properties at Schooner Creek have been
seeded.

b. Salmon Tagging- Joined MCWC and Wes from ODFW to assist in
seining/electrofishing for salmon to PIT tag and enter data.

C. Monitoring
a. Upper Yaquina SIA- Loggers will be retrieved on the 17th before flows become

too high. Looking into ways to collect grab samples safely as the stormy season
approaches.

b. Yachats Temperature Monitoring- Loggers will be retrieved on the 17th as well,
if time allows.

D. General Operation/Training
a. OWEB Climate Criteria Training- Addressed new grant application sections

geared towards climate considerations. Good opportunity to speak with other
North Coast area partners, learn new tools available for defining benefits of
various conservation actions, and how to tailor application narratives to the new
criteria.

E. Grants
a. County Parks Restoration- Application mostly completed, awaiting a few

finalizing details before submission.
b. Upper Yaquina SIA Restoration- Narrative mostly completed. Budget and

workplan details will be finalized pending decision from the most recent
landowner recruit on how large of a buffer she wants to commit to.

F. Staff Update
a. Hiring- Filtering & uploading new applicant resumes, helped Tyler conduct one

technician interview.
G. Noxious Weeds

a. USFS Weeds- Crew surveyed Arnold Thin, found minimal weed presence. We
will be preparing to wind down treatment in Poole and 50 Thin and take on new
USFS thin sites.

b. Title II Weeds- Completed what will likely be the final round of knotweed
treatment for the season, out in East County.


	AGENDA For Lincoln SWCD Monthly Board of Directors Meeting
	October 12, 2023 (Thursday) 7:00 PM
	Location: 914 SW Coast Hwy Newport, OR 97365/Teleconference

	9.21.23 Board Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Lincoln Soil & Water Conservation District
	Board Meeting Minutes
	September 21st, 2023
	District Meeting Attendees (In Person):
	Staff:  Katie Saaty, Assistant Watershed Programs Specialist
	Kyle O’Neill, Director, Zone 1, Treasurer

	District Meeting Attendees (Call in):




